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10:3C a.m.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: I want to thank you all
’ for your patience, and welcome all tou this hearing of the
i State Lands Commission, on the issue of certification of
the Environmental Impact Report and Environmental Impact
Statement on the ARCO Coal Oil Development applicant.
Before we get to that, we have a couple of short
pieces of business to take care of, on the staff, here
at the Coﬁmission.
My fellow Commissioners are Commissioner Ordway

and Comrissioner Davis. My name is Leo McCarthy.

We want to move for confirmation of the Minutes
L zf the previous meetings.
IMOTION] COMMISSIONER DAVIS: So move.

All right?

Approved.

Now, let's get to the firsﬁ issue at hand, and
I would like to call on Mayor Sheila Lodge to come forward
and testify.

Mayor, welcome.

MS. LODGE: Thank you for the opvortunity to

appear before you, agairn.

Priscilla Pike
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over the makeup over the preferred alternative.
With regard to upcoming public deliberations
on this project, I urge you to continue to conduct yvour
meetings here in Santa Barbara. We appreciate the time
and energy required to corvene here, and your accommodation
- of our needs in this regard so far.
In order to adequately serve the pubiic interest,

in full discussion of information and possible decisions

which will so very directly affect our community, it is
imperative that local meetings continue,

If you are able to correct the deficiencies in
the Final EIR/EIS and certify the document by the March 20
deadline, I uaderstand that your Commission may take up
to 90 days to act on your rermit decision.

In scheduling Yyour decisions, the Commission

must recognize the importance of full participation of

the university community, thus your hearings and final
actions should be scheduled while the university is in
session, with student, faculty and administration, available
on campus to participate.

| The community, as a whole, must have adeguate

time to analyze and comment 6n any proposed decisions and
mitigaticns. Your schedule should not only allow opportunity
for public comment to be offered before your staff and

the Commissioners to fuliy consider the new information

Priseilia Pike
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and suggested changes, before you must render your £f£inal
decision. I understarnd that will require some careful
scheduling, but I hope that you will indeed make it possible
for the unliversity community ¢z comment, and that you will
return to Santa Barbara for the next hearing.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment this
morning.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you, Mayor. Thank
you very much.

Any questions by members of the Commission?

[No response.]

Thank yru, that is fine.

All right, Supervisor Bok Wallace, the Chairman
of the éoard of Supervisors.

Welcome, again.

MR. WALLACE: Bill Wallace.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: B’.l. 1I'm sorry, excuse
me.

MR. WALLACE: I don't write very well this early.

The Board would like to express their appreciation
again for State Lands coming to Santa Barbara County to
have this final certificatiop hearing.

We have a fairly lengthy statement with attachments,
which I am not going to read all of, and hopefull  vyou

have a copy of it, so that vou can take a look at before

Priscilla Pike
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My comments this morning will be brief. At your:
last hearing, here, I suppurted the county in their opposition
to certification of,the.final EIR/EIS. In conclusion of
the environmentally preferable alternative was--the inclusion,
I'm sorry, the environﬁentglly preferable alternative was
and remains unacceptable. 7

We agree with the County that the decision makers
should not be constrained by an inappropriate designa”:.on
of a project alternative a# environmentally pfeferable.

The Joint Review Panel not only did not select the alternative,
but they had no opportunity to review and comment 6n its
selection befcre incorporation in the EIR/EIS.

| Elements of the alternatives, to the ex,2nt that
information has been provided explaining its componen%s;k
conflict with County policy for oqf}ore consolidatioh of
processing facilities. These poI;QEes ar~ intgnded to
minimize cumulative impacts of support facilities for <il
and gas development and are vigorously supported by the
city.

while we recognize the time cohstraints faced
by this Commission, we believe the document should not
be certified in its present form. The document should
be modified to include an environmentally preferable alternative,
which reflects the consensus of the Joint Review Panel,

or which, at the very least,racknowiedges the disigreement

Priscilla Pike
SUITE A Court Regorting Services . '
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vour final vote, today.

on the draft EIR.

We would alsc like

our previjus comments on the

the record.

SUITE 2034
3633 E. HARBOR BLVD.
VENTURA. CA )0t

I| EIR certification in Santa Barbara.

hearings that have been held.

Again, we would like to welcome the State Lands
Commission, and extend our appreciation for holding this
We think it demonstrates
a sincere commitment to maximize citizen participation
in the permit process, and as you can see from the size
of the audience, that there is still no reduction in the

public interest in this item, in spite of the number-of .

Upon review of the State Lands Commission staff's
calendar item, the county must ocbject to the recommended‘
certification of the ARCO Coal 0il Point Préigst, Environmental
| Impact Report. We object to certification because:

l. Inadeguate responses were provided to comments

2. The recommended environmental preferable

alternative is not supported by the analysis in the EIR.

to incorporate by reference

EIR, as the staff recommendation

Priscilia Pike
Cours Reporting Services

fails tr, adeguately respond to oﬁr concerns.
Attached to this testimony are three important =

attachments, which we would also like to incorporate into

Our objections to the environmentally preferred

alternative are again procedural and factual. Contrary

TELEPHONE
(KEI3) GAN-TTTH
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to Public Resources Code, the environmentally preferred
alternative was not cnosen from among the other alternatives,
in fact, alternative project scenaria, incorporating all

of the components of a full project, were discussed only
for a limited number of issue éreas, i.e. air quality,
sccioeconomics, and tfansportation.

At the January 28 State Lands Commission hearing,
your Commission heard objections to the selection of the
environmentally preferred alternative from virtually every
speaker at the hearing. I believe that ever the applicant
is opposed to that.

The flaws in the analysis and selection of the
environmentaily preferred alternative are as follows:

. 1. Sour gas reinjection and offshore sweet gas
processing. '

2. Selection of the onshore gas pipeline, with
landfall at Ellwood.

3. We again stress the air, in selecting offshore
0il processing as the preferred alternative--or any alternative

in santa Barbara County at this time.

4. The newly included alternative impact comparison

table, which appears to have been used to select the environmentally

preferred alternative has many errors, wheose corrections

would modify the selecticn of the environmentally preferred

alternative.
Priscilla Pfike
Court B, Services
33 as:ifsg.:‘awu. e THLEPHONY

VENTURA, CA 93001 [LUEVE AL St




Because of £hese flaws in the selection of the
envircnmentally preferred alternative we have to object
to the certification of the EIR.

The county believes that the analysis in the
EIR would support the follcwing alternative: ,

1. We concur fully'with,tho pPresent anvirormentally
pratzrred alternative in recommending singls platforms,
Bp storage at Dos Pueblos, and abandonment of existing
facilities at Ellwood.

2. Sweet and sour gas processing shiould be in
Las Flores Canyon.

3. 0il processing should be located in Las Fisroes
Canyon. '

4. Oilxénd gas pipelines should hq corridors
proposed by ARCO.

5. 0il processing should be commingled.

6. Platform Heron should not be approved at this
time.

' Santa Barbara County has bren very impressed
! with the approach the State Lands ébmmission in providing
adequate review, time, and local hearings, necessary for
public participation, in the EIR certification process,
in your commitment to solve problems such as comminéling
that has plagued this project since its inception.

It appears that you are genuinely interested

Priscilla Pike
SUITE 203A Court Reporting Services
3639 E. HARBOR BLVD, TELEPHONY
VENTURA, CA 93001 {KUS) BEN-TTT0
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in local concerns. The county, likewise, is committed
to working cooperatively with your staff and ARCO in modifying
the project to meet the objections of all.

We, therefore, request assurance from yocur Comm.ssion
that meetings will be initiated among your staff, UCSB,
the county, and other interecsted persocns, as soon as;possible,
and well before anyvpermit decision, to discuss major components
of tne'projectlunder consideration;.

There are still outstanding questions about offshore

dehydration, commingling, offshore gas processing, and

royalty management.

our final concerns are related to the actual
State Lands Commission hearings on the permit decision.
We are aware that your Commission has taken unusual action
in splitting the EIR cerctification action from the rermit
decision. l

We wish to express our thanks to you since the
additional time aids everyone in addressing the complex:
issues yet unresclved surrcunding this project. We request
that the upcoming permit decision hearings also be conducted
in Ssanta Barbara, and that the staff report and agenda
be provided at least 20 days prior to the Project hearing,
to allow sufficient review time for all interested parties.

Thank y»u for the opportunity to comment on the

Coal 0Oil Point Project EIR certification.

Priscilla Pike
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Under Attachment A, and I am just going to briefly
summarize this, so that it will be in front of you, though,
in the first item is the inadequate responses. Of the 7
477 com.aents the county prcocvided on the draft EIR, at léast
30 were not responded to in an adequate fashion, and not
a single meaningful change was reccmmended in the final
EIR, over the draft EIR.

Next, we have specifically stated our--specifically,
our cbjections to the environmental preferred zlternative
in the EIR, which I outlined earlier.

And, under three, we have cutlined the county's
selected environmentally preferred alternative, as we see
it from the EIR, and there is outlined the county's plan.

I am only going tc touch again on Platform Heron,
which we feel should not be approved at this time. Significant
Class 1 impacts can be eliminated"by removal of this platform
from the proposal. This is included in Attachment B, and
those impacts are reduced there. A reduction in air quality
emissions and a reduction in the impact of a platform in
close proximity to the university and large resident population
are of the greatest importance.

In support of Heron's removal, we offer a CEQA
section which cddresses specifically project alternatives,
and this is the section:

"The discussion of alternatives shall focus

Priscilla Pike
SUITE 203A Court Reporting Services ]
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on alternatives capable of eliminating

any significant environmental affect,

or reducing them to a level of

insignificance, even if these aliternatives

would impede to some degree the

attainment of the project objectives,

or would be more costly."

We recognize the EIR discusses the :emoval of
Heron as Such an alternative, but we beliieve the selection
of the environmentally preferred alternative fails to consider
the numerocus significant impacts elimianated Yy the removal
of Heron from the projec:.

Instead, the argument presented opposing Heron's
removal, cite the possibility of less than full development,
even though CEQA stresses this is not an issue, and this
is whét-an EIR is all about, is CEQA.

Furthermore, the oil is not lost. It may be
recovered in the future. Recent advances and drilling
technology~-and we have attached an Attachment C which
talks about horizontal wells for gas--whereas the complete
technology to employ this technique may be lacking, delaying
the development of the Coal Oil Point £field, At least in
the Heron area, until the technology can be perfected,
would be a fgir compromise to the citizens and environment

of Santa Barbara County.

Priscilic Pike
s :
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We would like to conclude our discussion of Heron's
removal by reflecting'on the intent of the marine sanctuary
east of proposed Platform Heron. The intent of that sanctuary
was to protect the urbanized areas of Santa Barbara from
é%e affects of o0il and gas developmert; however, with the
installation of Platform Heron, on2 of the most Aensely
populated areas in the United States--Isla Vista--will
be subjected to the numerous significant impact which the
marine sanctnary was designated to preclude.

We again stress that Platfcsm Heron should be
ramoved from the propczed Coal 0il Point Project.

And, I would like to add just a comnent or two
of my own, which was not on the Board's agenda yesterday,
and I would like to comment just a iittle bit further on
Heron, because this is, of course, the biggest stress®u
thing this community is facing. Heron is not just a visual

aesthetic impact. It is a massive, unmiti¢e2ble, non~compatible,

industrial structure, within two miles of Isla Vista, which

has a deusity of 34,000 people per square mile.

This is wvhat started CEQA, to Prevent these types
of incompatible uses. 1Isla Vista has already beer heavily
impacted by a state institution whick we have no control
over--UCSB. We are overcrowded, ard the quality of life
is already severclv impacted. Adding this industrial us~»

SO close would be next to intolerahle.

Priscilla Pike
SUITE 2004 Court Reporting Services TELERHON
3633 E. HARBOR BLVD. 93) RIS
VENTURA, CA 33001 (3} B3T3




10
11
12
. 13
14
15
16
17
18

19

21
22
23
24

25

12.

And one final comment, denial of Heiun doesn't
mean the lease cannot be developed. It just can't be deQeloped
at this time in a manner proposed by ARCO. It has iust
too many Cluss 1 negative impacts. Let them try again,
and find a more envircnméntally acceptable_way to get the
oil.

Thank you very iauch.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you very much.

Any questions by Commissioners, at this time?

[No response.]

All right, thank--

MR. WALLACE: Mr. Chairman, we do have our staff,
who will be here all day for any kind of technical questian.

CEAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you very much. 2all
right, Bill.

I did nct see him, but I am told ncw that Assemblymén
Jack O'Connell ié in the audience.

We would like to invite him forward to testify.

Welcome, Mr. Assemblyman.

MR. O'CONNELL: Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.

I too, want to express my appreciation to the
Chairman, and the Commissioners, fcr coming 4 Santa Barbara.
I know that this is your third trip for the public hearing,

and we certainly appreciate your efforts.

Also, I realize that the purpose of todaY‘s hearing

Priscilla Pike
SUITE 200A Court Reporting Servicec TELEPHON
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is to discuss the adequacy of the EIR/EIS, and the certification
of the ARCO Project. Not being a technical expert, I am
going to keep my remarks brief.
The primarjy raquest that I would like to make
of the Commission is that in the event that the certification
does occur today, of the EIR and EIS, is that yOu agree |
to hold another hearing in Santa Barbara within 60 days j
to make a final decision on this project. |
The pa<t hearings held by the Commission here
ir Santa Barbara have certainly been very helpful, very
1nfoi$ative, I believe both to the citizenry here, and
alsolto the Commission and to your staff; however, none

of those hearings have been accompanied by a staff recommendation

and a report on the project, itself.

While general input on the project, and specific
input on the EIR and the EIS is very impdrtant, the heiaring
at which a final decision will be made is the most crucial
for our community.

It is only by holding a hearinq on the project
itself, kere in Santa Barbara, within the 60 days, will
the ccmmunity be able to fully participate in the process,
and the applicant will also receiwe a decision in & reasonable
pericd of time. |

With regard to the EIR/EIS, it appears that the

Commission staff is recommending that the enﬁironmentally,

Priseilla Pike
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preferred alternative, remain so designated in the final
document. My concerns about the inclusion of this designation
are really two fold. First of all, Santa Barbara County

has majecr pr(bedura1~and factual objections to this approach.

Before certification occurs, there should be
some agreement between the county and the state, as to
the legal*ramifications of this action. Absent such an
agreement, the alternative should not be included in the
final document.

Second, there appears to be a great deal of disagreement
as to whether the alternative designated as envircnmentally
preferable is, in fact, eavironmentally preferable. 1If
by law, it is necessary to include an environmentally preferable
alternative in the EIR, that aiternative should clearly
be the environmentally preferalle choice.

Furthermore, the EIR/EIS must contain documentation
supprrting such a désignaticn.

Finally, T would like to reiterate my opposition
to Platform Heron, which has been proposed to be'immediateiy
adjacent off of the coast of the University of Santa Barbara;
my opposition to offshore processing; and dumping any of
the drilling muds within state waters.

Commingling and cohsdlidation of facilities must
be pursued, and any platforms that might be installed ought

to be singié platforms, as oppose(Yto the dual platforms.

Prisciila Pike
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I, again, want to thank you for coming to Santa ‘
;arbara. I certainly realize that it is difficult to get
here from Sacramento, and I hope to see you back again
within 60 days. | i
Thank you véry much. |
CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you. |
COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Mr. Chairman. J
CHAIRMAN MC CaRTHY: Mr. Assemblyman? Commiséi@ner ;

Ordway has a guestion.

MOTION] COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: I don't &ctually have a

question of you, although it is nice to be in your district.
I would like to, however, make a motion that

this Commission take the environmentally preferred alternative

and in no way uses it for the basis of any potential pProject

approval by this Commission on this project.

And, I think that is a Proper motion, given the

state policy on consolidatiori, the county's policy on consolidation,
the university's feelings with respect to consolidation,

and the preference of the applicant.

So, I would like tc basically disavow us of the

environmentaily ~referred alternative, and I put that in

the form of a motion.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Any questions?

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Could I just ask counsel,

what impacts that actually would have on the adequacy of

Priscilia Pike
R Services .
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t4e EIR?

CHAIRMAN MC CARIHY: Sorry, to keep you there.
I thought it was a question to you.

Thank you, Assemblyman. ;

CHIEF COUNSEL HIGHT: Yes, Mr. Davis, that will
have nc impact on the adéquacy of the EIR.

The environmentally preferred alternative is
required by law, but the Commission has the ability to
disavow itself from that position, as Ms. Ordway's recomnendation
has.

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: So, the motion--

CQMMISSIONER ORDWAY: The motion is basic.

Keep it in there because we ace required to have
it in there, but to disavow--

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: --that we are net going
to--

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: --to disavow that we are
not going to consider it.

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: --accept it.

Fire. I would concur with that.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: All right.

Is there anyone in the audience who wishes to
oppose that suggestion?

[No response. ]

If not, the Commission unanimously agrees to--
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MS. SCHWARTZ: Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN né CARTHY: Yes.

MS. SCHWARTZ: Are you taking comment on the
motion?

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Yes.

MS. SCHWARTZ: Thank you.

I am Naomi Schwartz, Senator Gary =:-t's office.
I wasn't planning to speak, but I would like to address
the motion. '

I think it would be unfortunate for ycu to vote

positively on this. Two reasons. The environmentally

preferred alternative has ramifications beyond this pariicular

project. The offshore storage and treatment of gas and
crude oil is something, as you know, is a coatention on
the Exxon project. It could well Se considered for future
projects in this area.

There has been much debate as to whether or not,
in fact, such activity is environmentally preferred.

I think the record on this project is clear as
to the contention that that is not preferred.

Now, even though what vou are suggesting is not
to consider this alternative for the ARCO p;qject; if you

keep it in this document, which ycu are about to tertify

today, as an environmentally preferred alternative to onshore

treatment, it will have significant ramifications for the
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1 || future, and for other projects, and I would just would
2 || urge you to consider that before voting.
3 h +CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Could we have some comment
4 from staff on whatever legal implications this might'have?
5 M If this motion were adopted? Even if it remained a part
6 cf the EIR?
7 CKIEF COUNSEL HIGHT: May I suggest, Mr. Chairman,
8 h that would be an appropriate subject for an executive session?r
9 CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: All right.
10 ‘We will take a five-minute recess, and e in
i1 || executive session.
12
13 || Recess: 10:45 a.m. - 10:50 a.m.
14
15 .. \IRMAN MC CARTHY: The motion before this cémaugsion
16 | is not to delete the envircnmentally preferable alternétive
17 || cited by Commissioner Ordway.
18 It is intended to allay the concerns of many
19 | members of the public, who have testified in previous meetings,-
2 | and at least alluded to today, that there were damaging
21 implications from one 6: two elements within the environmentaliy
22 §| preferred alternative; |
23 I think the intent of the motion was just to

indicate, if it passes, that the members of this Commission

25 ‘k donot intend to incorporate any of the recommendations
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within the environmentally preferred alternative.

To attempt to delete any section of this EIR/EIS,
of course, would render it defective and therefore this
Commission would not have the option of acting upon it.

The motion is before the Commission. What is
the wish of the Commission?

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Call for the vote.

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: I would support the motion.

CHAIRMAN MC C2RTHY: So do I.

Jnanimous.

The next witness is Chancellor Daniel~--
COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Mr. Chairman.
'CHAIRMAN #4C CARTHY: --Aldrich--

‘ CCMMISSIONER DAVIS: Mr. Chairman.

j CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Commissioner Davis.

MOTION]  COMMISSICNER DAVIS: I wanted to raise this while

Assemblyman O'Connell was at the microphone, but he is
now the thifd witness who has urged us to have cur--assuming
this EIR is approved today, %o have a hearing in Santa
Barbara, to decide on vhether or not to approve the project,>l
and 1 just want to lend my voice to that, as well.

I think these hearings have been constructive.
Obviously, this community has a Qital interest in the decisions
of this Board, and its critiques and suggestions, have |

affected our actions to date, and I would like to move

Priscilia Pike
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that we have a hearing in Santa Barkara to decide whether
or nct this project would be approved, within the statutory
constraints allowed to us by law.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Commissioner Davis, you
were not present at aﬁ executive comnittee meeting yesterday,
and perhaps your representative didn'~ have the opportunity
to coﬁvey to you a specific request made by Commissichner
Ordway at that meeting.

I wonder if you might allow her to restate--
there is nothing confidential about it--to restate a personal

problem that che has, regarding--

COMM_ SIONER ORDWAY: It has been definitely

| delightful to--

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: --the issue--

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: --get out ofVSacramento

Unfortunately, the way the buaget process is
currently going on, and I am sure you remember it going
on, as we hit April, May and June, it pretty much restricts
Finance to Sacramento.

So, if you choose fo have a hearing in April,
May or June, for the final certification of this proiect,
and you have it in Santa Barbara, you will have to have
it without any member of the Department of Finance here.

It is just a time constraint that we have that
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is seascnal, and April, May and June, we are in Sacramento.
' COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Well, with all due respect,

I have some familiarity with the Department of Finance,

and I have worked with them for séven years, and I have

to believe that there is soheone who can be allowed to

represent the Department.

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: There are only three of
us, and as you know, we handle the same 30-odd boards and
commissions that you and your deputies handle, in addition
to the budget, so our time bzcomes just very difficult
to schedule out-of-town meetings durin§ tl.at period.

And, I wouldn't want to promise that I, or another
deputy, could be down here, when we may not be abie to,
because I don't think that is fair.

And, that is my only constraints, and you, of
course, have the luxury with two votes out of three, to
hold the meeting at yocur convenience, and at your preferred
location. 7

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Well, I don't think it is
at any member's--I don't think the audience intends te
inconvenienceany member of this Cocmmission, but you know,
I do think we have an obligation to, if At all possible,
to hold a hearing here, assuming the EIR is approved.

And, I guess that I would like to put that as

& motion before the Board because I believe that there
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has to be sume time between today and the legal date that
we have t§ fihalize our decision on this matter, that all
three of us can--at least a represenzative from all three
of our offices, consistent with--well, that all three of
us can be present. V

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Well, I too would find it

profitable to hold another hearing in Santa Barbara, or

- the central issue before us; however, I am not going to

support your mction, because Commissibner Ordway has been
a participant in all of the hearings up until now, and -

if at the final moment she is being ordered to stay in

Sacramento--so this is not a matter of some personal convenience--
as one of the top executives in the Department of Finance,
she is instructed to stay jn Sacramento, SO unless we were

to postpone this issue until zfter adoption of the budget--

and I guess since June 8 is the latest date by which we

can decide this issue, the budget will probably not be

adopted by June 8--Commissioner Ordway would not be allowed

to participate.
I think I would respond to the--
COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Well, my time would be

very difficulc to schedule.

CHAIRMAN MC CATFHY: I think that I would respond

in the same way, Commissioner Davis, if you faced a limitation

‘on your availability at such a cruci;l point.
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n hearings at any peint,

difficult.

MR. ALDRICH:

of the Commission.

Santa Barbara.

SUITE 1A
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I would rather not have a third member of this

23.

Commissicon, who has not been a participant in any of these

come and sit i on such a momentous

decision that would have to be made. That would be very

I personally favor moving this Commisszion all over the
State of Califcrnia, because I think public input and

Participation is crucial, and what we should be about,

three members of this Commission, because I think she

l this meeting in Sacramento.

We wxll move on to Chancellor Daniel Aldrich
Chancellor Aldrich.

Thank Qou, Mr. Chairman, mekwers

My name is Daniel G. Aldrich, Jr., and I

am acting Chancellor at the University of California at

I am here to present testimony for the campus,

which argues against certification of the Environmentil

UCSB's decision tc urge the Commiséion not to

Pr'seilla Piko
Court Reporting Servicee

So, I war:z to explain to the audisnce, although

and that is why I strongly urge and support it--these hearings

in santa Barbara--I can't do this, and exclude one of the

has presented reasonable grounds on which we have to hold

Impact Report on the proposed ARCO Coil Oil Point project.
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certify this EIR, is based in part upon the EIR'

Lands' staff.

s ﬁurposes

- in the permitting process as defined for us by the State

That is to say, we understand that certification

carries with it the designation oflthe EIR as the information

source upon which you will base your ultimate decisicns

about the ARCO project.

If that is the case, your judgment will be based

upon a dc~ument which contains conclusory statements which

are not supported by the facts; one which underestimates

the 1mpacts we can expect from one of the largest cffshorr

projects proposed for the Santa Barbara Channel and by

one which avoids entire issues which have been identified

by coﬂcerned citizens and agencies during your hearings'

in santa Barbara.

Moreover, the calendar iteﬁ which is before you

today falls far short of thg standards which ought to be -

present if a reasoned dialogue on these mztters is to take

place.

To be specific about the ARCO EIR's shortcomings,

it doesrn®t address the ramifications of a project without

Platform Heron, an alternative advanced by the city,,“he

county, the unlwer51ty, and number of indxvxduals who represent——

informed and concerned organizations; it gives inadequate

attention tc the phased dev;lopment alternative, an option

SUITE 0A
3639 E. HARBOR BLVD.
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1 which ARCO is currently advancing; our request for a full

;} scate, of the drastic decline in the oil and gas prices,

analysis of the economic- impact upon ARCO, and upon the |

l and has gone largely unheedad. _

As cumbersome and unwieldy as the ARCO EIR is,
it does not adequately address the e;fgcts upon terrestrial
“ ground water aquifers of the rg}nﬁé;tion of produced waters,

nor does it quantitatively assess the cumulative impacts

of the project upcn marine water quality, noise and air

quality.

One important component of the cumulative impacts,

the extent of air quality impacts froin the Exxon project,
will not be known until Exxon's processing plant is sited. l

The water quality issue, as it afﬁécﬁs larvae
of marine organisms is of grave importance to the university,
for reasons which I have, and other speakers, have cited
before, and neither the EIR nor the calendar item makes
an adequate response to our concerns.

The EIR is vague in discussing tﬁe nature and
manner of im - menting the several calls for cagoing research
and monitoring during the life of the project. Ih this
connection I wish to emphasize that‘this EIR represents
a step in the permitting of what may become the first of
many projects invelving California cohstal waters, and |

thus is critically important in establishinq precedents
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that will be significant down through the years in resolving
the many legitimate demands upon our coastal waters.

- Furtherrore, as the‘EIR itself statés, there are many
scientific uhknowné’attached to this major development in coastal
vaters. Many of thesc have been documented by therresearchr
faculty at UCSB in presentations to this Commission. all
of these unknowns require that a very thoughtfully developed,
ail encompassing, program of research and monitoring Le
established, rather than the fragnentea, short-term 1nvestiqatiens

that are frequently carried out by the varlcas agencies

- concerned.

We believe that the EIR is therefore defective
in not outlining a long-term program in which all appropriate
agencies are brought together to watch over éevelopments
as they unfold. :

This EIR should not be certified until it contains
provision for, in effect, an insurance policy for the coastal
environment on behalf of the state and its citizens.

The ARCO EIR contains misinfarmation, which could
wrongly affect the Commission's decisions about the proposed
Coal Oil Point project. ‘

About two years‘égo, UCSB faculty challenged
the accuracy of the socioeconomic impacts derived from
using the model whlch wasgapplied to the ARCO EIR. In

conversation with the designer of the n.del, Dr. Ben Stevens,

Priscilla Pike
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‘we Jearned that this regional model could not tell us anything
about socioeconomic impacts upon either the universiﬁy
or Isla Vista, from the ARCO project.

Indeed, Mr. Stevens agreed with our faculty conclusion
that there is no acceriable wéy to ass;ss the accuracy
of’épplying his regional model to‘a local situatioi., and
therefore the resuits it provides ar2 not useful for local
planning purposes. I hasten to adg that Dr. Stevens is
highly regarded and rightly sn. He simply acknowledges
that statistical modeling is an imperfect sciencg;ﬁ\ 7

Socioceconomic impacts‘and accuracy of%ﬁodélinq»s
forecasts are important subjects for Santa Barbara Couhff,'
and UCEB. In recent weeks, a report has shown that the
actual growth experience‘from a Chevron project in Santa
Baibara County far exceeds that projected in the Chevron
EIR, with some very troublir.g results for communities haffﬁ 7
of us. Growth-reclated impacts of the ARCO project are

of interest to the university, as well as to the county,

'because ¢ their potential impact onn UCSB's land use

options. ‘

Whilie I am on the subject of tha accuracy of
the documents which are critical QL these proceedings,
I want to correct a reference to ULSB's Participation in
the EIR process. We were not as heavily enqagéd in the -

preparaticn of the EIR as the calendar item suggests. o=
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Finally, wé’find certain referenczes to the,university
in the ARCO EIR %ov be disquieting. For one thing, our
concerns about the impacts of the project upon facvltiy
and student recruitment and retention, a factor about which
there has been ample testimony, are rot treated with the
seriousness we believe they deserve; moreover, we found
the calendar item's responses to UCSB comments and concerns
to be woefully inadequate. Critical pertions. of my testimony
and that of Professors Case and Alldredge were citted.

2ll of these points cast the wisdom of certifying
the ARCO EIR into serious doubt. The ﬁnique and uvnusual
elements of this proposed oifshore developrant proiect
are well documented. Its impacts ﬁpon 2 major research
university, an environmentally sensitive habitat, a comronent
of the university's natural reserve syétem, and a densely
populated area, are of grave concern.

Thus, the Coal 0il Point project warrants a thorough
and thoughﬁful environmental ;eyjew document, which fully
evaluates the degree of its intrusion upon sout' coast
communiies, and their populations. -

At this juncture, we do not believe that we have
such a document.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTRY: Any questions by members?

[No reéppnse.] -

- Priseills Pike
SUITE 234 Court fisoeriing Suvwices - .
3439 E. HARBOR BLVD. ‘TI:IAI.I.D,(:::
VENTURA, CA 3301 (RU3) 63%-7770




(V]

-}

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

22

23

24

25

MR. WALLACE: Mr. Chairman, excuse me.

Could we have County cOunsei make just a brief
comment on your previous métion? We were still caucusing
when you took your vote on the env1ronmentallv preferred
option.

We would just like to get a few comments into
the record, if that would be possible.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Certainly.

MR. WALLACE: Mary Ann.

MS. SLUTSKY: Good morning. Mary Ann Slutsky,
from the County Counsel's office.

I actually must admit that I didn't understand
Commissioner Ordway's motion, perhaps, and I didn't near
the_follow up after you convened.

But, my concern is that if you meant ;hat you
would not be bound by the EPA, but would consider it, I
would feel that the law certéinly would allow for that,
but ay belief is that if you meant by viour motion that

you were not going to consider it in your decision making,

I feel that CEQA requifes that you consider the document

as a whole.

Furthermore, the county is afraid that if you
disavow the EPA, you will Put us in a position, as the
responsible agency, of being unable to make a decision,

based on a document which has been deflated significantly,
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and in our gbilities to review it és an entire informational
deccument.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: I interpret the motion to
mean--and I wish the Commissioners tc comment on this,
if they feel it appropriate--that wéfwanted the citizenc
of Santa Barbara, the faculty and studshts at the university,
all concerned about all parts of this EIR, aud specifically
about the EPA--because we have heard a lot of comments
about that-~that the members of this Commission are not
impressed by the elements pProposed in the EPA, ané do not
incorporate it into our decision on the ZIR/E1S, and whatever
basis it may serve for the final decision on the application
before us.

MS. SLUTSKY: Of course, we are not in support
of it, either, at ali.

I just wantednto make sure that you were going
to look at the document as a whole, and that would include
the EPA, as well.

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: We realize that--

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Commissioner Ordway.

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: --yes, we realize that

' we have to look at it as a whole, but I just think that

at least the three fclks sitting on this side of the table

certainly agree that it is not spiffy.
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MS, SLUTSKY: Thank you.
COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: That the EPA is not Spiffy.
CHAIRMAN MC CARTH:i: Thank you.
All right.
Dr. James Case, Professor of Marine Biology.
Walcome back, Dr. Case.
MR. CASE: I remembered my manners this time.
CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: I want you to know that
I rerezad your testiﬁony.
I want to tell Chanc&}lo: Aldrich that I read
all of the testimon= twice, from che university faculty.
I am a UC Regent. They may ask me.

MR. CASE: I'm James F. Case. I am a member

of the Marine Biology faculty at UCSB, and I have some

brief comments on general aspects of the EIR, not the sciéntific
details that intsrested us previously.
I believe that the EiR under consideration today
is defective in terms of Article 10 of the GEQAVguidelines.
This article has to do with the style of writing and the -
appropriate lengths of EIRs. It states that EIRs shall
be written in plein language, so that degision makers and
the public-~
[".aughter. ]
COMMISSIC %R ORDWAY: M{. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Commissioner Ordway.
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Cy - Services
SUITE 2004 = Reporting TH EPHON
3639 E. HAMHOR BLVD. ML) BEN-TTTHL
VENTURA, Ca w081 . () BEn-TT




[

10

1

13

14

16

17

18

18

26

21

W

24

ey M ral s

32.

COMMISSICNER ORDWAY: Could Article 10 of the
CEQA guidelines also apply o all statutes thay are developed
by members of the Legislature in Sacramento? It would
© rtainly be helpful. )

MR. CASE: 1I suspected as much.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: You have caused amarchy,
you realize that?

MR. CASX: But, howscever that may be, we hcpe
that the public can rapidly éndé;stand these documents,
eventually, and it is alsc interesting to note that Article 10
defines page limits of normally less than 300 pages for
proposals of unusual scope or cocmplexity.

These defects hamper understanding of the EIR
for all but the most urgently motivated readers, ané therefore
serve tc reduce considerafion of the EIR to only a small
fraction of all who are effected by development of state
waters. This denies the electorate of its proper voice
in the matter of the ARCO proposal.

There are two specific reasons for bringing this

¢ your attention today. First, of course, I hope that

you will require revision and clarification of the EIR,

5o that it can be widely understoccd. Tais, very probably
will by increasing general understanding of the project;
be valuable to zll by eliminating needless controvérs§’

based on ignorance and misunderstanding.
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Secondly, and perhaps most importantly, with
the Coal 0il Point project you are unavoidakly forging

new precedents for development of California coastal waters.

1 hope you will establish a model for optimal coastal development

by these actions.

Unfortunately, if you indicate that this rou.:
can be illuminated by EIRe such as this one, by approving
it as it stands, I believe that you will have deprived
this state of useful, scientific, environmental analysis
by establishing a precedent for accepting the mass of ah
EIR as a substitute for clarity in argument, and incisive
technical analysis.

In addition to the transgression on the CEQA
norms, for length and clarity of an EIR, there are cther
general problems in the development of this EIR having
t> do with proper communication with the public. I mention
one very significaant one: Wwhile éxpé}ts are often able
to evaluate a document of this type on internal evidence,
the public often cannot, and therefore has to rely on supporting
evidence. One form of this is knowledge of the qualifications
of the preparers «f the EIR.

W2 outsiders know very lgttle about this. Ve .
dc. not know how Chambers Associates were chosen, and from
what size pool of competent bidders. The public knows

essenﬁially ncthing about the experienéé ~nd the qualifications
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of Chambers Associates, or about the technical personnel
who were consultants to them.

Evaluation of the scientific merits of the EIR
has, of course, been the major item on our menu for months,
and you cle-rly understand by know what UCSB marine bioclogists
think about its quality; however, I believé that I should
point out one defect in the technical aspects of the EIR,
and a possible oversight in your staff's reaction to it.

Several UCSB marine scientists have described
research showing vulnerability of the larvae of commercially
fished organisms in the chanrel, to what are in truth curreﬂtly
legal variations in water quality. Perhaps, because ARCO
is committed to not discharging drilling muds and prcduced
waters into the channel, your staff, in recent comments
on mitiqations on behalf of‘ther:hannél‘s commercial fisheries,
has emphasized m;tigatiOﬁ regarding adults and not the
highly chemically sensitive larvae of commercially fished
species.

We still believe that the state of the larval
vopulatimn is perhaps'the most sensitive indicator of the
health of the channel fisheries for abalone, crabs, and
+cbsters, sea urchins, and fish. Larval populations should
most certainly be continuously monitored, as a precaution
against possible affects of inadvertent spills of a number

of chemicals from the platforms. The battle on behalf
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of fisheries' protection may weil be over before it is
joined if the monitoring involves orly adult populations.

And, I would point out that our chanaiel fisheries
is a renewable resource, with a landed catch value of $20
million a year.

in closing, I wish to note that there is much
talk about unpredictable cumulative effects on the channel
environment of the ARCO and other projects, in both state
and {ederal waters.

As has been emphasized, this is too local a view.
You are responsible for permitting oil and gas devélopment
in the state waters from Mexico to Oregon, yet, you seem
to be about to permit ycar way through this great expanse
one project at a time, with no consideration of interactions
between projects~-that is, at least, evident to the public.

I hope that you can find a way to pause»fof
a year or two and figure out a~w3y to”exayine cumulmﬁive
effects on a state-wide scals. Even more'broadly, your |
actions have natidnal significance, which is extremely
difficult to evaluate, since they take Place in the absence
of a cornsistent federal petrocleum ﬁ?; policy, that is,
what you permit to be produced today, may well bg squandered
tomorrow by lack of a sound fedéral policy. |

This is another argument fc. delaying exploitation

of state petroléum resources, until vou are assured that
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they will be best used ir the public interest.

One step toward such an integrated and logical
utilization ef our resources is easy: simply refuse to
accept this flawed EIR and have it repaired or redone with
proper attention to technical anaiysié and the simple
fundamentals of communicatipn with your constituency, the
citizens of California.

A delay in the process for a year or twe should
not harm the applicant seriously and would give you an
opportunity to assess the project on the basis of a
generally acceptable EIR,

Thank you. 7

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you, Doctor. You
made some good points. ;

Commissioner Gray has a question, Doctor.

Dr. Case, would you mind? Thanks

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: You are suggesting that j
the EIR be rejected until a comprehensive analysis be madé
of the impacts on proposed state and federal projects?

MR. CASE: i would personally much prefer to-
sze it permitted in ﬁhe context of a publically announced
state coastal development policy. I realize you have

probless with streamlining and that sort of thing, bat

I speak only on theoretical Qrounds, which I hope will be

persuasive.

Priscilla Pike

SUITE 200A Court Reporting Se TELERUON)

319 E. HARBOR BLVD. - ) o\ roy o
VENTURA, CA 93005 ) (RU3) G3N-7750



10
11

12

14
15
16
17
18

19

21

22

23 |

24

37.

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: I endorse that view, and
think that as we approach this impoftant decision we ought
to have a better understénding of all the possible drilling,
both within state and federal waters in order to make a
thoughtful decision. L

MR. CASE: Truly. You have to consider the
federal effects, since they are contiguous with us, and
i weuld certainly strongly szcond your view. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Thank you, Doctor.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you, Doctor.

Dr. Richard Zimmer-Faust. The Marine Sciences
Institute. Welcome, Doctor.

MR. 2IMMER-FAUST: Thank yca very much.

I have been a rzsearch biologist with the Marine
Sciences Institute, University of California at Santa
Barbara, #ince 1983. My research is on the natural history
of crustacea: lobsters, crabs.

Focusing on the local spinfriobster, Panulirus

interruptus, and on the physiology and ecology of the

chemical sense, olfaction and taste, or marine organisms,
I wish to comment briefly on the final -- or on the Coal

4

0il ®oint EIR/EIS.
It hzs now been well established that the chemical
senses cof marine animals are vitally important to the

detection and acquisiticn of resources. Chemical cues
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are responsible for controlling a wide variety of
activities, including larval settlement -- you've heard
our arguments about larval -~ PotentiAl larval mortalities,
foraging and feeding, just as well; mate selection and
other activities,

Olfaction and taste is mediated by sensory
neurons whose membranes directly contact the,QXtexnal
environment; consequentliy, olfaction and taste processes
are often found to be impacted by low?ievei environmental
contaminants.

Given the ocean is = complex chemical milieu,
marine animals are faced with the problem of having teo
detect behaviorally relevan® chemicals aga‘nst.a background
of environmental chemical noise.

I recently found that the California spiny lobster,

Panulirus interruptus, detects chemicai feeding attractants

in concentrations that are only less than one percent greater
than concentrations =2tually maintained i. seawater. In
this ability, the nose of an animal like the spiny lobster
is superior to thaﬁnof any terrestrial animal.

Perhaps more importaﬁtly, I have recenﬁly
identified boﬁh inorganic and organic substances that
inhibit lobster and crab feeding. . a manuscript detailing
gbme of these results has been pubiished in the Biological -

Bulletin and has already been submitted as evidence to
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State Lands.

I wonld like you to know that I am not alcne

in these observations; several other investigators,

particularly Dr. Barry Acge of the University of Florida,
Dr. Charles Derby ¢f Georgla State Uﬁiversity, Dr. Jelle
Atema of the Marine Biological Laboratory at Woods Hole
have attained similar findings for a variety of marine

animals.

One identified inhibitor is ammonia. This substance

retards féeding by California spiny lobsters at concen-
trations jusi one -and -a~half times ambien:t levels in gzea-
water. Ammonia is a major constituent of precessed water
and of produced water created during gas treatmenf.

ARCO has prouposed, as one of its alternatives,

although unlikely as it is, to release produced water from

its Las Flores Canyon refinery tc the ocean via an outfall.

The volume of this discharge is projectad to be a staggering

6,000,000 liters per day, with ammounia being a predominant
constituent.

Even accounting for the Environmental Protection
Agency's plume dilution model, released ammonia will be
substantially highex thapﬁthat proven to suppfeés lo?stef
feeding.

However, the important point is net that ammonia

acts as an inhibitor, but rather, that investigators such
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1 as Professor Case, Dania2l Morse and myself at UC Santa

2 3arbara have just developed the analytical tools which

.3 allow us to define the role of chemoreception, of

4 olfaction and taste, in natural marine habitats. The Coal

5 0il Point EIR/EIS does not properly address sublethal erffects
6 || vcaused by subtle changes in seawater chemistry associated

7 || with offshore drilling. Such 2ffects will ur.doubtedly

8 || impact the fitness of marine organisms with implicaticns

9 to their commercial fisheries.

10 Current standards fpr environmental pollutants

i1 are based mostly on short-term assays with crude end pointe,
12 usually death. This is insufficient, of course, when

13 considexring the fine-tuning of physiological and behavioral
14 || processes of marine animals. _

15 E This brings me to a second major point, namely,

16 the paucity of data on pollutant toxicities to local marine

17 animals. Recently I directed an investigation of toxicities
8 of eleven metals found in dzilling muds to embroys of the

19 yellow crah, Cancer anthonvyi. A manuscript based on the

20 study has been submitted to the Journal of Marihe Biologx‘
21 fér peer review, and I previously submitted a copy to State
22 } Lands as evidence.

23 I The yellow crab is the largest ccatribufor to

24 a local fishery in Santa Barbara County. This crab inha-

25 " bits areag of hard and soft bﬁttoms to about 190 meters
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depth and its distribution overlaps significéntly with
the region proposed by ARCO for offshore drilling.

To my surprise, sur study was the first to investi-
gate effects on the embryos of a west coast crab and it
was the first to identify the effects of metals on a life
history stage specifically gf the yellow crab.

I ask the commis;ion: How can the impact of
cffshore o0il drilling be fairly assessed by the Coal 0il
Point EIR/EIS in an absence of relevant data on affected
species?

Simply stated, it can't. We found mercury,

chromiua, cadmium and manganese to cause significant embryo

| mortalities at concentrations less than 10 parts per billion,

the lowest concentration tested. W- further found iron

to retard embryo metamorphosis and lﬁrval hatching at oné

éo ten parts per miilion, a cogﬁentration which could cccur
in saturated interstitial watéés at sites near ocil production
platforms.

Our demonstration of iron effects is important,
because low-level ireﬁ*%as previously not been cunsidered
ilesthal to marine organisms.

In closing, I would like to reiterate an essantial
point; namely, the Coal 0il Point EIR/éIé'only guesses
at many of the impacts £Q ke cauved by oifshare o0il drilling.

The EIR fails to consider the legitimate concerns of local
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commercial fisheries. There is insufficient data tc state
what cumulative long-term effects might result from
seemingly minor perturbations of the marine environment.

Therefore, I ask the State of California to proceed

-cautiously and without naivity in interpreting the EIR,

and for the state to recognize that data is often lacking
for the conclusiors and agsertions made.

Based on these reasons, I recéﬁmend that the
Coal 0il Pcint EIR not be certified at the present ¢ime.

Thank you. 7‘ |

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you.

Professor Raymond Sawyer, UCSB Academic Senate,
Departnant of Physics. Welcome, Professor Sawyer.

MR. SAWYER: Thank you.

My rname is Raymond Sawyer. I testified at the
January 13th hearing, as you may remember. At this hearing,
I am representing the UCSB Academic Senate.

As part of the senﬁié%s contribution at the
January 28th hearing. my colleaguc, Professor David Gebhard
ofrthe UCSB faculty, testified as %o the visual effect
of Platform Holly, particularly as they impact UCSB.

In Exhibit D, attached to the announcement of
this meeting; there appeared a criticism of some slides
shown by Dr. Gebhard protraying Platform Heron against

several backgrounds. 1In particular, it is alleged that
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Heron is mislecated, and exaggerated in size on these ;lides.
I should ask you to bear with me in a conclusivé
demonstration that this is not the case. Let me emphasize
first though that I am going to talk about more than how
things loock.
First, I would like to correct the record as
to it pertains to at least one of these slides, which I
hope that I have here, and You can see it. The last time

we did a lot of dimming of lights, but I think everybody

| cAn see the--

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Professor Sawyer, if it

is at all relevant, whoever is claiming the slides that

we saw at the previous meeting were distorted has not gotten

beck to either Commigsioner Ordway cr myself, ‘

| MR. SAWYER: It is in the call to this meeting.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: That the slides are distorted?
'MR. SAWYER: Yes. I will quote, later on ir

what I am reading--
CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: That's fine.
MR. SAWYER: ~~I will quote from the documént

that ycu have at hand, on page 45, and on page--yes, on

page 45.
Well, 1et‘me show this slide of a simulation

of Platform Heron as seen from Goleta Beach Park, as a

prime example. Before addressing the details, I should
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say :hat although Professor Gebhard is an acknowledged
expert and experienced expert witness in aesthetic matters,
I am a rank amaeur on photographic matters.

However, I do know how tc determine the size
of an image on the focal plane of a camera lens. The answer
for the image of a distant object, with a small angular
size is the length of the image is equsal to the length
of the okject, divided by the distance to the object times
the focal length of the lens.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Would you turn down the

- lights, whoever is in control?

Thank wou, very much.

Now, one final shot, thank you.

MR. SAWYER: I will give you the slide afterwards.
Now, I cau hardly read what I am--

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Does anybody have a pocket
flashlight?

MR. SAWYER

L1}

It is all right, it is all right,
just bear with me.

Platform Heron would be situation roughly 17,0090
feet from Goleta Beach Park. The platform that is pictured
here is the single pla.form alrernative, which would rise
295 feet above the wa*er, according to *he EIR.

The 35-millimeter background picture was taken

| using a zoom lens, set at 120 millimeters focal length.
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The size of our ghost rlatform on the photograph itself,

therefore, is given by 235 divided by 17,000, times 120

- millimeters, 2quals almost exactly two rdllimeters.

The line drawing from the EIR was yhotographed,
reduced to a two millimeter height on a transparency, and
then affixed to the slide.

Now, each of you in this room can confirm for
yourselves the general correctness of the scales in the
Picture which you see before you now, using the foliowing
data--and, I am going to give you a lot simbler‘way of
seeing this.

The distance from Goleta Beach Park to Heron--
that is from where we are standing here to Heroa--is three
and a guarter miles. This distance from Goleta Beach Park
to Campus Point--actuaxlly called Goleta Point on the USGS
map--is 1.25 miles. Campus Point is the obvious point
to the right of the platform in the picture, so it is 3.25
miles to the platform, 1.25 miles to tne point,

The elevation cr the bluff at Campus Point, at
2 maximum it is 45 feet, ih fact, it is prebably less than
40 feet. The USGS bench mark out there is at 38 feet.

You cén findrit on the topo map, sc it is 45 feet high~~

that bluff on the right.

A

The height of Heron is 295 fret, so I hope that

everybody has the picture. Heron is aimost three times
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as far away. It is more than six times as high, therefore
it extends well above the intervening biﬁff.

The conclusicn which you reach, using simply
: proportionality, is that Heron should appear to be 2.6
times as high as the bluff.

I have no idza what to make of the following
remark, on page 45 of the staff report:

"In fact, the distance between the campus

lagoon viewpoint, and Platform Holly,

is nearly identical to the distance

between the proposed iocation for

Platform Heron, and the Goleta Beach

- Viewpoint that must have bheen used
for the first photo simulation presented
by Professor Gebhard; thus, even if
’ Platform Heron could be seen along
with Goleta Point in that view, it
would not avpear as large as the
piatform image in Professor Gebhard's
simulation. Rather, it would appear to be
of the same relative scale as the simulation
presented in Figure 4.3-7...."
A parenthetical remark following that, and then end of quote.
It doesn't get any clearer upon rereading, but

it is perfectly clear that the argument is based on comparing

Priscilla Pike

SUIT: ;8 Court Reporting Services TRLR PGS
339 E. HARBOR BLVD. txu: ) 6383770
VENTURA, CA 23001 : 2} Bt

46 .

R



[

10

11

12

13

14

i5

i6

17

18

19

b3 |

22

(]
[

picture with another one, and neither »icture having a
common elemerit. )

Of course, by the miracle of enlargement, you
can make a platform appear oz large as you want to. The |
point of this particular vieﬁ, is that it shows what, to
the people that live here, is a very familiar view of the
university from Goleta Beach Park, from which you set your
scale of what is really going on, and it presents the platform
in correct perspective.

Nor, do I agree with the statement on the next
page, “The visual simulations presented by Professqr Gebhard
and proported to be of Platform Heron could not, in fact,
be of that platform. The location on Goleta Beach, relative
tc Goleta Point, from which the first photographic simulation
must have been taken, is too far to the east fcr both the
proposed platform and Goleta Point to be visible in the
same irame." End of quote.

I have a liltle explanation here, which may or
may not be to the pcint. I was going to bring along a
map to give to the State Lands to show what a line diawn
from Heron through Goleta Point £0 Goleta Beach did, but
you have got it right over there on that picture. [Indicating
to an ARCO map on the wali.]

Clearly, if you draw from Platfarm Heron through

Goleta Point, you hit--and I still can quite see it--you
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hit Goleta Beach Pazk a littie bit tc the east of the intersection

with UCSB; therefore, from soma points in Goleta Beach
Park, the platform will actually be & little bit dehind
the point, from most pointtvitrwill stand & iitzle ways
out into the ocean.

No, T can't Juarantee that the gay between the
well and the bluff couldn't be twice what is shown there,
bui until you say exactly what the viewpoint on Goleta
Beach is, there is no way in which your people couid do
that analysis.

In fact, the picture was taken from just east
of the restaurant--from just west of the restaurant on
Goleta Beach Park, and I believe it is fairly accurate
from that point.

' If the point of the ccmmént was that Heron might

nide behind the bluff, then of course, looking at the picture

. there, that is a ridiculous assumption. It is so much

higher than the bluff, itself.

The slide it important in a way--it is important
beyond the question of how this one view appears. It is
important in the way in which it underscores the proximity
of Heron to the campus, a proximity which carries other
threats than that of a spoiled view.

Leaving aside the very serious threats to marine

research, there are several threats to tha welfare of
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all of the residents, users, and employees, in the immediate
area. These include the possibilities of more oil in the

water, chronically, even if there are no catastrophes,

the certainty of local air quality deterioration, and the

ever presence, if unlikely, posgibilities of disastrous

-accidents.

It is for qéod reason that the faculty and stuéints

at UCSB perceive a real threat to the future well being
of the campus.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Professor?

MR. SAWYER: Yes. :

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: I think we can turn the
lights back on, all right? o

MR. SAWYER: Surely, that would be u grest Selp

to me.
CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you.

Please proceed.

MR. SAWYER: It is in this context of a cpoiied

environment and environmental risks that Platform Neron
cculd become a particularly unpleasant campus symbol.

' In my testimony before this Cormisaion st the
January 13 hearing, I discussed the poteatial impézee of

Heron on the recruiting of the best faculty, and studenti--

this time speaking as the most expert of witnesess. At

the January 28 hearing, Professors Gusn and Srednicki testified
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as recent recruitees, to some of the same points.

}7 1 was disappointed that the final Comments to
Response document does not take cognizance of this testimony,
if only to say that these impacts may be serious, but they
are unmitigable.

The problem is that the worst impacts of exploiting
the Heron oil field are unm:.ticable, at least within the
constraints of the present dévelopment pPlan and technology.

I therefore ask the State Lands Commission to :
delete Heron from the project, if the remainder of projéqg
is to be'granted. The exploitation of the Heron reserves
can wait until such time that economic condi’ions and availéble
technology together allow the profitible extraction of
the resource without inflicting damage on the community.

- Surely the company can be treated fairly by allowing
it to continue levsing Tracts 308 and 309 for a decade

or two more, at the jresent nominal rates, in the expectation
of future opportunities for development.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you.

Professor Galen Stucky, Professor of Chemistry
at UCSB. Did I pronounce the first name correctly, professor?

MR. STUCKY: It is Galen.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Galen. Thank you.

MR. STUCKY: I only have a brief commen<.
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CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: All right.

“MR. STUCKY: I am one of the recent recruited
faculty. I am in the Department of Chemistry at the university.
I came from DuPFont to the west coast about a year ago.

And, certainly, one of the major factors which
has made UCSB very attractive has been its surroundings,
and its environment. And in terms of the people that can
be recruited to this university for their capabilities,
and kackgrounds, and alsc for example the Theoretical Institute
in the Physics Department, I think something like this
would be very detrimental, and would harm the technological
basis of this cecmmunity.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you very much.

Carolyn Leavens, representing herself.

Ms. Leavens.

MS. LEAVENS: Good morning, I bring you greetings
from Califernia Women for Agriculture.

I believe that you and I participated in a cow
milking contest a couple of years ago?

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Oh!

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Can we hear a little bit
more about that! |

_ CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: My performance was sc absymal
that day that I blocked it out of my mind.

MS. LEAVENS: So was mine, that's okay.
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COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Maybe we could have a brief
summary?

MS. LEAVENS: Nice to see you again.

Thank you for the copportunity to address the

“issues of the ARCO's offghore Project request at Coal 0il

Point.

My name is Carolyn Leavens, and I am part of
a four-generation farm family in Ventura County. I speak
as a farmer and as a consumer. As a farmer, concerned
both for the needs of our industry in the econcmy of the
state, I recognize our tremendous dependence on the vetrolewum
industry. Our needs are not just for the fuel to run cur

farm machinery, but also fuel to pump our water, as well

-as all of the petroleum base products that we use to grow

and protect our crops.

We add to that, transportation fuel to market
places here and around the world, and you can see oil to
be as important to us as water, and to Fou, as IJonsumers
dependent on us for food.

What difference does this make tc the issue at
hand? We believe it to be of the greatest urgency that
we not.allow ourselves to‘he further dapenden- on offshore
producers for fuel. We s#w the results of fuel dependency
in the '70s and we are rapidlv becoming far more vulnerable

to those overseas sources, than we cught to be.
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Further delays in this proiect might well be
worthy of corsideration if the majerity of our citizens
wére willing to give up sur present standarad of 1iving,
and assume the personal costs of using less petrolieum based
products; however, it would mean returring tc some other
means of transprrtatiocn than the automcbii¢, houses built
without plastic pipes, eiectrical insulation, flooring,
kitchen appliznces, energy to produce nearly everything
else used, a myriad of industrial uses, plastic bags in
their endless variety, the majority of our ciothing, medical
equipment and appliances, the list is endless.

We are not willing to give those things up. Some
people want it both ways, and that is not realistic,

'In short, we live in a technological world today.
To enjoy the lifesty = that it affords us we have to make
some tradeoffs. When opponents of offshore drilling are
ready to give up the perks that petroleum gives them, then
let's hear more about future delays.

I believe the Class 1 visual impacts attributabie

to offshore--or excuse me. Thare is another paragraph

- I want there.

We have had a family beach cottage on the Rincon
for nearly 60 years, and we find the twinkling lights,
and occasional flares from the drilling platforms, an interesting

additicn to our seascape. That's true. My fisherman husi and
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is esperialliy delighted with the erhanced fishing production
that is a by-product of those platforms' presence. We

have 2lways had some oii seepage along that coa=%, and

I think ws €ind less tar on the beach new, ncw that the
drilling is taking some of the pressure off of those sesps.

I believe that the Class 1 visual impact attributed
to offshore platforms are overstated in the EIR. In my
opinion, there is an overriding need to develop this impcortant
natural resource, and to foregb its development would be
a grave mistake, one for which we will pay a premium price
in the future.

) I realize that there is disagreement with my
view cn this issue; however, it is not the job of the EIR
te resolve these differences, but to:

"Provide decision makers with information

which enables them to make the decision

which intelligently takes account of

environmental consequences."

Your staff has found the EIR to be in compliznce
with the mandates of CEQA, and they have recommended that
You act to certify the document.

I request that you accept this reccamendation,
ana allow the permitting process to proceed.

Mr. Chairman, please consider seriously both

the risks and the benefits of this proposed project.
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Thank you very much.

CHEAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you.

Richard L. Ranger, Regulatory and Permitting
Director, ARCO 0il and Gas Company.

Mr. Ranger, welcome back.

MR. RANGER: Thank you, sir.

By the way, don't fear this big binder. I am
not reading the whele thing. Most of it is your calendar
icem.

I would like to hand out a couple of copies of
my statement, on behalf of ARCO 0il and Gas Company, .or
the record.

Members of the State Lands Commission. ARCO's
remarks today will be brief. The issue before you today
is whether to certify the Environmental Impact Report,
which hasrbeen prepared under the direction of your Commission
and the member agencies of the Joint Review Panel, for
the Coal 0il Point project.

We agree with the statements in the calendar
item Commission staff have prepared, that éertification
is in effect a judgment that the Environmentsl Impa~t Report
contains enough information to ~nable your Commission,
and the other agencies who will us~ this document, to
make sound and reasonable decisionson ARCO's Coal Cil ¥Foint

application--and I might say plural, because the agencies
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certainly are plural.

We agree with the conclusions in the calendar
item that the Environmental Impact Report meets this test
and urge that it ba certified.

The Environmental Impact Report represents a
three-vear effort of detailed review by the staff of the
State Lands Commission, Santa Barbara County, the Governor's
Office of Offshore Development, and other agencies, state,
federal, and 1l-cal.

As a task force member and truszee agency, the
Universit, of California at Saata Barbara contributed its
effort and expertise to the analysis contained in this
document.

I liztened with interest to the Chancellor's
remarks about the adequacy of their involvement. I can't
speak to the opinion that he hoids;:butrl do know~-ana
I believe that he will admit~-ARCO bas met directly at
a variety of levels with staff, faqulty, and administration
of the Universits of California at Santa Barbara throughout
this three-year process.

Numerous consultants in;many areas of science,
risk analysis, engineering, and other fields, were ratained
by the Joint Review Panel to address speciil issucs raised
by ARCO's application.

ARCO has cobperated fully with the consultant
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and the Joint Review Paneil throughout this process, in
fact, on several occasions during the pasi three years,
ARCO has modified i§§~project descriptibn and application
at the urging of members agencies of the Joint Review Panel,
while the environmental review of the project was underway.
Our dialogue with staffs of the agencies and
the university has taken Place at a variety of levels.
We have shared with them the intent that this Environmental
Impact Report be an adequate and compiefe review of our
project application, and the environment in which we have
found this resource, so that your Commission and other
agéﬁé&es from whom we must seek permits, may make igtelligent
and prudent decisions concerning our application.
Thé cale&dar item that your staff has prepared
shows tha% every issue raised at the hearings you have
held here in Santa Barbara is addressed in the Environmental
Impact Report. At other hearings bexoreryour Commission,
and other agencies, decision makers such as yourselves,
will determine how to resolve these issues. _
The task for this hearing is to determine whether
adccuate information exists, for such future decisions
to be made. ARCD believes ﬁhat you cad ansver, 'Yes, -
to that guestion with confidence, and urges that you certify
that this Environmental Impact Report has been completed

in accordance with state law and guidelines and your Commission's
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own regulations. ;

If the Commission would permit, I would like
to introduce Thalia Gelbs, our{air qual;ty engineer, who
wWill speak briefly to the issue of air éuality--

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Certainly.

'MR. RANGER: -»in sohnection with our project. ;

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Any questions byimembets

* [No response ]
Thank y u
Ms. Gelbs.
MS. GELBS: Good morning Commissioners.
I am Thalia Gelbs with ARCO 0il and Gas Company.
I would like to address the EIR's air quality findings
and the air permitting process conducted undar the authority
given the Santa Barbara Air Pollution Control District.

i The EIR contains a thorough ané extremely congervative
analyses of the project's potential air quality impacts. - o
Class 1 impacts descfxbed in the EIR were based upon predicted
exceedances of air quality standards.

A Class 1 impact 1s defined as a significant
impact, not mitigable, to 1nsign1ficant leveis; however,
to receive a permit from the Santa Betba;a Air Pollution
Control District, air impacts must be mﬁfiqated. 1f thé}e

\
\
\
|
|
\
1
is a projest there can not be Class 1 air impacts,iin face, *l

Priseilla Pike S l
203A Court Reporiing Services S

%3¢ g"‘fﬁ‘m ALYD. : i n TELEPIONG ‘

VENTURA, CA 33001 : (MI3) RINTTT0 ‘




10

1

12

13

14

15

16

18

19

21

8

24

25

S

59.

as thu staff report statg; on page 12:
“Under the reguiations for the s;nta

Barbara County Air Pollutioﬁ Control

District, tne permitting agency for air

quality, a net &ir quality benefit

to the area must be shown, or the

project will not be aﬁproved.“

The EIR, as it exists, is a very useful plarning
tool. We have implemented many of the suggested mitigation
strategies while preparing the Coal 0il Point application
for an air quality permit, which is an Authority to Construct

permit, or ATC.

We arc confident that we can meet the criteria

. established in the Santa Barbara Air qulution Control

District’'s rules and regulations icr issuance of an air

. permit.

The first criterion is to minimize emissions
through impiementation of best available control technologies.
ARCO also recognizes Santa Barbara County's Interim Control
Strategies document, ‘and has implementednﬁhose strategies
as applicable, trus the actual project emission values
will be significantly less than the emission values stated
in the EIR. ( L »

The EIR described a project with annual emissions

of 906 tons per year of total hydrocarbons. The ATC value
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is 420 tons per year. The EIR analyzed impacts from7581
tons per year of nitrogen oxides, while the ATC value is
128 tons'per Year of nitrogen oxides. Application of appropriate
control strategies will achieve minimization of emissions.

The second criterior for an air permit is that
the National Arbient Air Quality Stundards will not be
exceeded. An air quality impact analyses will be pexférmed
during the ATC review process, using EPA approved. modellng
methodology. The entire area, which could potentially
be impacted to an EPA's significance level, will be analyzed.
Maximum, monitored, baseline pollutant values will be added
to the maximum prediéted project-caused concentrations.
That ccmposite pollutant value must not exceed the establlshed
air quallty standard for the particular poliutant. With
the mitigated =missicn levels in the ATC, this second criterion

can be met.

The third criterion is the requirement to provide

enough offsets for the project emissions to guarantee an

‘net air quality benefit. The southern poftion of Santa

Barbara County is presently designated a "non-attainment
area" for ozone. ARCO will e required to offset both
nitrogen oxides, or Nox, and reactive hydrccarbons, referred
to as RHC, because these are ozone precursors.

Under the Santa Barbara Air Pollution Control

District's New Socurce Review rule, we must offset our NOx
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and RHC emissions by a ratio of at least 1.2:1. 1In other

words, w¢ must remove 120 tons per year of existing emissions

for every 100 tons per Year our project emissions add.

The EIR identified pbtential,sotrces cf emiszion

offsets for the Coal 0il Point project, including shut

down of the Ellwood Marine Terminal, removal of gas processing

from Ellwood, and the seeb containment device. ARCO has

identified several other potential sources in the Coal

0il Point ATC application. The offset amounts identifieqd

exceed the project emissions as reguired.

}It is extremely important tc note that vhile
the EIR recognized the offsetting requirements, offsets
were not used in the ozohe analysis modeling. This is
standard practice and represents a highly consérvative
approach to predicting the Coal 0il Project's impacts;

however, the EIR sought to look at the Project related

and cumulative impacts in the year 1993. Emissions associated

with all planned, or potentially foreseeable projects,
were recognized, but offsets cr emission reductions were

not applied to these projects either. Thds, the ozcone

modeling resulcs repr.sent a worst case, which cannot occur

under existing law.

Again, offsets do not represent an equivalency

but a genuine improvement of the existing air ng;ity.

Permitting of Coal 0il Point must, by law, resuitAin a
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reduction of emissions and a positive effect on air quality.
Thank you. i
CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you.
Any questions of Ms. Gelbs from the Commission?
[No response.] |
Thank you very much.
W. W. Hewston, CEC of the Measuremcnt and Control
Engineering Company. '
MR. HEWSTON: That's Hewston, Mr. Chairman, thank
you.
CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you. _
MR. HEWSTON: Thank yoﬁ for the opportunitj to
speak with you today. ” 7
My name is Bill Hewston, and I am a 50-year resident
of this coastal area, specifically Ventura. I will Keep
my remarks very brief.
.As a member of the tri-county business community,
I believe thai it has béen'adequately stated that ARCO
Coal 0il Point project will have a significaﬁt, positive,
economic impact to the local tri-country's arca. not only
this area, but the State of Califérnia; probably the unive:sity:
system, and certainly of major importance to our natioral |
security. ' - - | N
After reviewing the EIR, and the thousands of

comments received, your staff has recommended that this
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document be certified. I believe this certification to
be in the best interest for all concerned. I realize that
with any project of this nature, and its resulting EIR,

that there is bound to be disagresement regarding botk its

contents and interpretation; however, I believe the document

' represents a good faith effort by all concerned, to objectively -

present the facts.

Therefore, by certifying this EIR, you +ill pro&ide
ample opportunity to debate the mefits of the project during
subsequent permit hearings, not only before this COmﬁissioﬁ;
but the City and County of Santa Barbara; ani the Coastal
Commission.

Realizing that an EIR will never be perfect,

I urge you not to delay further theycertifie&gion, accept
staff's recommendatious, certify thé EIR, and allow the
Project to move forward. It is time that the few allcw

our state's resources to provide for the many, both energy

wise, and monetariiy.
Thank you. _
CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you very much.
Ruth saadi, vice President, League of Women
Voters. | o
Did I do the pronunciation justice, Ms. saadi?
8. SAADI: Oh, that's fine.

Okay, the L.ague again thanks you for holding
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a hearing in Santa Barbara. Thank you also for a staff
report before the hearing.

We have reuiewe& the staff report, particﬁlarly ’
the calendar item, and Exhibit b, and we have also restudied

pertinent sections of the FEIR and certain sections of

- CEQA.

We had a'neétly prepared report, or staﬁﬁment,
for you, but some funny things happened to it on the way
to the podium.

First, thouch, we would like to comment about
the environmentally preferable alternative. Staff's responses
to public comments do not provide the documenting data
missing from the draft EIR. To reiterate League comments
submittcd January 28, the EIR does not adequately address
the enviromnrental implications of the so-called environmentally
preferable a’.ternative.

| Todar the League is especially concerned about

the calendar item's treatment of offshore processing. First
tne calendar fails to identify ofishore Precessing as one
¢f the critical environmental issues emerging from public
comment. Certainly, it was pinpainteqlas a major concern
by the county, and by several other groups, of course including
the Leagué, at the January 28th hEaring; and also in writing,
et cetera.

¢:"£shore pProcessing is just not in this county‘si

" Priseilla Pike
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interest. More to the point, the calendar's single-minded

focus on the environmentally preferable alternative is
in effect to rewrite the CEQA Section i5126(D)—2. The

League submits that CEQA's mandate in that section, that

quote: -

EIR.

in such a convoluted manner.

deal.

SUITE m3A
3633 E. HARBOR BLVD.
VENTURA, CA 33001

"The EIR shall also identify an
environmentally superior alternative

among the other alternatives."

state policy that endorses, even enshrines,

certifying it as environmentally preferable.

Priscilla Pike
Cou * Reporting Servicen

several components, and not adequately addressed in the

This State Lands Commission's interpretation

cf CEQA--or reinterpretation--would establish in code a
as a. feasible and viable option, and sanctifies it by

It plainly is not environmentally preferable,

and should not be put in piace as a policy, especially

Unquote;Fpieced tdqather from tidbits of--is not fulfilled
by substituting--sorry--is not fulfille& by substituting

an alternative pieced together from tidbits of the pProject's

offshore processing

Now, to our: second point, which is on cumulative

impacts, about which, of course, you have heard a great

The League takes issue with staff's spatial conclusion

TELEPIIONY
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that the $4.5% million EIR/EIS provides a state of the

art cumulative impact analysis. Data pPresented in Section 7

Hﬁre admittedly impressive, but they represent some 20 to

21 tlghtly compartmentalized analyses, by almost as many
dlsc1p11nes.

Didn't the consultants Preparing these discreet
analyses ever sit down together to compare notes? To discuss
findings? To arrive at consensus on cumulatlve--camulative
impact?

Also, the cﬁm impact tables on second and third
reads prove to be as incomplete, non-unde}standable, as
they were the first time around.

Several issue areas are not even addréssed in
these tables, for example, air quality. The League noted
this morning, the comments made on cumulative impacts,
especially those by Mr. Davis, and we can only concur.

We have been a broken record for three years on this subject.

We have another comment, and that's on commingling,
very briefly. The League is concerned that commingling
is not included in the calendar's list of critical, environmental
issues. Why not? Certainly, it was included in many comments.

All right, in clesing then, the League submits
that the EIR is not certifiable at this time, for the three
noted that we have already given, and also for these reasons

and others spelled out in the Statement made by the Chairman
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of the Santa Barbara County Board of Supervisors. The
Lzague concurs in that/;tatement, and thank you again foi
this opportunity.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you very much.

Mr. Robert Sollen, otfshore 0il Policy Coordinator
for the Sierra Club, Las Padres Chapter.

Mr. Sollen.

MR. SOLLEN: Mr. Chairman, members of the Commission,
we cbject'to certification of the impact report at this
time, for all of the reascns that you have heard from the
county, the unlverslty, and other people who have testified
this morning. '

The rational for including the consultant's
environmentally preferable alternative in the report, becomes
more bizarre with each hearing.

The latest staff report said that just because
it is listed as the »nvironmentally preferable alterhative
c¢oesn’'t mean that anyone prefers it. It got its designation
all by its21f, under state law, and vy have just heard
Ruth Sazdi comment on that. :

T%e staff report says that Santa Barbara County
has gone so far as to misstake the preferab;e alternative
for a recommended alternative. The'“preferred" alternative
is not recommended, the séaff advises u#, and just because

an alcternative is listed as environmentally preferable
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in the report issued by the state and the county, dcesn't
mean that the state or the county prefer it. That is what
the report says. )

Nor, is the env;:onmentally,pteferable alternative:
to be confused with the environmentally superior aitetnative,
which is the ho-project alternative. 1In the event that
no project looks like the Superior alternative, state law
requires that another superior alternative be selected
frbm among thz alternatives, the other alternatives.

Now, is there ahy reascn for confusion!

The staff report*éiso insists that this 1; not
a new alternative. It says that the elements of the alternai;ve.
"were combined to form a complete Project -alternative," o
end gquote. _

The staff or the coasultant, or somebody, simply
picked up pieces from a number of other alternatives anc
Created a new altern#tivg and called it "preferable." But,
these elements in a wholly new contexg; and entirely new
arrangement, were never analyzed as a prcject.

If 1 understiana the motion you adopted this morning,
the environmental preferable alternative will remain in
the repoié, but will not be considered by the Commission
in its decision making. -

I am not sure of the legal rami‘ications of that,

out it drove the Commission to an executive session this
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morning, but I think the policy ramifications as Naomi
Schwartz testified are enormously important.

A certified EIR is a certified EIR, and however
it is used in this projeét, it can be picked up in subsequent
projectq, xarticularly in state offshbie leasing and development,
and referred to as the, "environmentally preferred project,"
and when that includes offshore processing, the implications
are serious, but enocugh on that.

Atlantic Richfield has indicated that it would
be willing to phase in its project, beginning with Platform Heron,
but that is the platform that is causing all of the opposition.
It has been suggested that ARCO start with the other two
platforms, but the company says there iz too muﬁh uncertainty
about the fields where these two pl;tfgrms would cperate.
It is certain about the commercial viability only of the
Platform Heron field. Might I suggest that if ARCO doesn't
know what it thinks it should know about-twc of the three
fields it intends to exploit, its application for this
project is premature.

7 Now back to drilling muds, one of my favorite
subjects. Staff still assures us th;tithe drilling mud
discharges are no préblgm because,"Ocean discharge of drilling
muds would be prohibited at the platforms."

It assurad u. earlier that this issuef¢as sgttled

in the draft EIR. There is né such assurance in the diggt EIR.
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That report talks about dumping drilling‘muds.
| Then, we were told,r“Well,AEhe final impact reportr
settled the issue." Aand, this is not true. gbat report,
the final report, says instead that the disﬁS#ition of
drilling muds is yet to be decided. |
| Now, we are told, in the current staff report,
that, "ARCC has amended its project dessriptioﬁ to provide
for the hauling of muds and cuttings away from the Heron
site."
That still leaves two platforms from which the _
method of drilling, drilling mud disposition, is yet unsettled.
These are just a few of the many environmental |
issues not adequately dealt with in the impact report,
and you have heard testimony on many of the others.
In view of the county's testimony this morning,
it would seem irresponsible to certify the report, particularly
when one of the three m;jﬁers of the Joint Review Panel
says the report is seriously deficient.
Thank you very much.
CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you.
We will call upbn one final witness now, before
we take a break for lunch, and to make sure that you all
know the schedule, we will reconvene‘at}2=00 o'clock, and
w2 will stay as long as we need, ard there are a lot of

witnesses yet to be heard, snd we want to indicate to all
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of them that they certainly will be hearad.

Iiwant to ask Mr. Tracy Costello to come forward.

#r. Costello.

MR. COSTELLO: Good af:ernoon, ladies and gentlemen.

I am pretty young, 27 years old. I have lived
in Santa Barbara since '66. Let's see, l've seen a variety
of things go on, the oil spill? Yeah. Nothing--well,

a lot people don't remember the oil spill, but I am not
here to argue about whether we should have oil or not.

1 think that what is at issue here, the federal
government has leased property--leased--you know, and the
state government also has an area to do so, and if we allow
ourselves to--the no-project alternative, that might--

I don't know. I guess that I won't say anything more about

that. It makes me shake to think of people saying this.
what we are dealing withk is funds for thevstate.

A lot of people have come in here from the university.

They are all on a payfoll right now, andé--well, I would

like to make fhis q&ick.

Okay, undoubtedly production from state tidelands
will be a necessary source of reveauz to the state. It
is econcmically necessary to accurately measure ti..e production.

Something they have taZked quite a bit abovt
measur.ng it, different pro&ucts,_g;fferentAconsistencies,

it has got to measure for accurate compensation. Let's see.
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The objective is to measure it according to its individual
constituents, as you know, and I am sure you well know
about the different constituents of oil products.

I would like to remind you that the Santa Barbara
County Board cf Supervisors--at the insistence of Bob or
Bill wWallace--denied permits for an air quality monitoring
station in the area near the Exxon project, basically because
it was too tall. Well, in order to get up in the air to
measure the poilutants, which supposedly they are ccncernsd
about--the o0il companies proposed the monitoring station--
that was simply flat denied. Why? This is just an example
of their ambiguity.

Let's see. Respected University cf California?
They are fully on the receiving end of state revenue. They
are coming down here on state time, to\figure out a way
to circumvent funas from going into the state. I don't
know. Revenues for the state seem to be their nemesis.

Well, what they are saying is they don't want
this projest to move forward, nc matter what the state
of it. This is simple obstructionism. It wouldn't matter
how much something is scaled”down,,it is still going *to
exist. Why do something half way?

The object is to get something going, so money

can flow, people are employed.

Maybe I might bring’to mind Kern County. There
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are a rumgber of people over there. The oil production
really matters to the people there. That is how they earn
their living. Forty percent unemployment,-and any of them
could come down here and they wouldn't be speaking to you
in the tone that I am speaking to you in,

Let's see. Anyway, they are all in a state,
parallel, and we are talking about the University of California.
The Qniversity of California has caused a lot of problems
for this area. among them, that whole area, Goleta, California,
the witer moratorium, no new housing, because &hY? Because
yovng people that are in a few years, and then they are
gone, and there is no housing, and these pedple, Bill wallace,
and them, everywhere you go, they talk about affordable
housing.

The State Legislature passed a resolution enabling
counties to provide 50 percent affordable housing. For
some reason they <lon't want that. Tﬁev say they don't
serve big land developérs. They say they don't serve big landlords.
They are doing nothing but serving them.

They are cutting us down to existing things that
were built long ago, and there is noihew nothing. And,
these pecple, they will be screaming about how prices are,
yet for some reason they are able to be down here, and say,
"Let's not get going." |

I am sorry to have taken sO much %ime. I just
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think that this bit about m;tering, taxes, we are no whereQ”

Obstructionism gets you no where.

CHAIRMAN MC éARTﬁY: Thank you very much.

Let me make cne announcement, before we break
up.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKEK: Would You be willing to
take one more Speaker? Because I have an appointment at
3;00 P.m. I would like to see thé rest of the préceedings,
but I won't be able to come back ang I would -like to--

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Well, I was just about to
announce that the iest of the proceedings will be'seen
on Channels 18, 21, and 22, starting at 7:00 a.m. Thursday
morning, March 12, until the end of the preceedings, for
any of you who may want to watch them.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKZR: Could I make my comments
now? |

- CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Well, there are about 18
more people who would 1;ke to testify--

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I realize tﬁat.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: --and not stick around,
too.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Okay.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you.

All right, we will be back at 2:00 p.m.
Recess: 12:00 p.m. - 2:00 p.m.
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COMMISSIONER DAVIS: The quorum of the commission

being present, we'll begin taking testimony this afternoon.
I would like to observe until Leo gets back that if
possible, Commissioners Ordway and myseif wouid like to
begin deliberations on/the matter before us today no later
than 4:00 o'clock.

We have 28 witnesses that want to testify and
we will hear each and every one, but I would urge you not
to be repetitive and only bring to this board information
or insights not previously manifested in earlier testimony.

So with that, we'll begin with Helen Conway.

MS. CONWAY: Good afternon. I hope this will
be an insight, and it's the feelings of a person living

in Isla Vista.
My ncme is Mrs. E. S. Conway. My address,
925 Camino Lindo. My husband and I moved from Los Angeles
area because we felt the Santa Barbara”area-was reasorably
pollution-free. We worked practically all our lives and
cur home represents our savings. We are three blocks from
the water and one Elock from Camino Corto. If ARCO
succeeds in industrializingrthe Santa Barbara channel and

erecting Heron two miles offshore, we might as well have

invested $170,000 in a home in the center of the\City of

Industry or alongside fhe Chicago stock?aids.

I know what we can expect. For about two years
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4e lived in El Segundo near the Standard Oil plant. J)n

summer nights I cften closed the bedroom window to shut

out the putrid odors.

I contacted the air pollution agency and wzs

-told they wers not geared for night inspestien.

For a time we lived in Manhattan.ﬁeaCh, a few
miles away. After an accidental spill, Standard cleaned
cuf car, along with many others, because washing didn‘t
remove the spots.

When they had a fira, it was necessary to c¢lean
and paint several homes as well as clean cars.

I understand the government recogn: zes the many
problems and inconveniences to which we local people will
be subjected, and saw fit to give grants of $7 million
to Santa Barbara and Ventura Counties. Of ccurse, these
grants represent taxpayer dollars.

I read with inte;&st that Ventura County plans

to speud these taxpayer /ollars repairing and widening

| a road useg sxtensively by o0il company trucks.

Santa Barbara will probably have to spend the
noney trying te maintain safe air quality.

I cannot help but wonder whether five or +en
vears hence, we and our children will have serious heaith

preblems from poison chemicals spewed irito the air only

two miles cffshore.

i
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The oil companies have been waving our flag and
talking about national security. As far back as I can
remember, these patriots have done nothing to further
studies aimed at producing a cleaner, less 2xpensive fuel.

In spite of their lack of concern, I read in
the paper as recently as last week that scientists predict
that witnin five or ten years we will have ar alterna“ive
energy source.

Mr. Hodel apparently feals that just a small

| minority will be adversely affected. I was raised with

the belief that minorities had equal rights to 1iife,
liberty and the pursuit of haﬁpiness. A great war was
fought to prove that the rights of mipjrities are not
expendable.
The message has not gotten through to Mr. Hodel,
ror to the huge, already fabulously wealthy oil conglomerates,
Our health is in danger, and the purexit of happiness is
no longer open to us if they prevail.
Thank you for your time. ‘<¥}{
CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you very much,
Mrs. Conway.
Mr. Robert Klausner, Chairperson of the Citizens
Planning Association 0il Committee. Mr. Klausner, welcome.
MR. KLAUSNER: Thank you, Commissioner mcCarthy.

I have submitted some testimony for you and
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I'd like to highlight only four or five points.

Earlier in the testimony, Richard Ranger was

' good ernough tc describe what the purpose of the EIR is:

essertially, a document to enable you to make sound
decisions.

I would ask you whether you feel you haxa_a document
that will enable you to make sound decisions in view of
the fa:t that one of the key elements of the document is
supposed to be an environmentally preferred alternative
which you, as well as we, can piggyback off of to determine
'. w best to resolve the issues here at hand.

I found this response on the part of staff
offensive. My notes here say "garbage."™ And I use the
term advisedly. This is an excuse for a response.

It in no way covers the intent of CEQA. It is meant to
cover somebody's tracks, to prove that what is being done
here is legal. 1It is an interpretation whicl we would
find totally ansatisfacfory, and is not the kind of thing
we are uszd to in Santa Barbara. We have been through
quite a few of tl.cse things before, and never.haee w& had
one that came up like this.

If CEQA meant to put in an environmentally
preferrable alternative for the purpose of saying we have
covered our tracks, don't pay any attention to it, I'm

sure those legislators would have so stated. The reason
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for having that environmentally preferrable alternative
is to give you something that you can dig your teeth into
if you're not going to have the environmentally superior
alternative.

And certainly, based on what we have here, this
is not satisfactory. You've heard this not once, you've
heard it many times, and I would ask you to seriously
consider whether saying that you'll P2y no attention to
it really covers the intent of the law.

The second thing I‘d like to comment con is the
fact that althougn you came in here a ceupie of montls
ago and we had high expectations that things were going
to happen, Mr. Davis gave some direction to staff, we find
it absolutely unfathomable how, after two months, we could
have accoemplished so 17.tle. And I am beginning to think
tnat Commissioner Ordway's comments at that time, saying
there is nc sense putting this off, we might just as wall
get on with it, are now valid.

There is no sense in putting it off because we
haven't accomplished very much in two months. As far as
I know, there has been one meeting held by staff with the
county and the university, which are the two agencies which
are most directly impacted andrmost directly influencing 1
the decision-making when they have an oppertunity. |

There was one staff meeting where people came ' '4
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up, technicians, and said in effect, you'll have to prave

to us that we should do something different tomorrow than:

we've done yesterday because we're afraid that whatever we might
do, won't weather +the test nf being able to make sure

that the state gets their fair share of the take.

Well, every day since your last meeting, we have
keen checking with the county, we check with the university
to see what action and interaction is happening, to get
something differert from that EIR than what we had a couple
of months ago when you said, you know, we've seen it and
let's get on with it,.

We haven't sesn any real movem:nt on this EIR,
on its adequacy, on any change at all of substance. A lot
of the answers to the questisns that were posed that came
out finally were superficial answers, didn't really resolve
the issues, and jou'll hear more testimony o Specifics -
and we wonder what one has to do to get a docudment, after

spending over $4 million -- I feel sorry for ARCO. I think

t they have been abused. ‘We have been abused. To end up

after all tiis time with a document like this is absclutely
unaccepta’:le.

Now, earlier in the day, I saw a press release
that was issued ty Comiissioner Davis, indicating that
based on the information he has recesived so far, he was

against the project; and also in that press release,
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there was an incication that he had approved this EIR.

Now, my questicn is: Has anything happened here
that you now have information that might change your mind?
Because if it hasn't, what does it take to get people to
respond to what we're taiking about? We're serious about
this. We take our responsibility of the process very
seriously and we'd hate to think that in any minner, shape
or form you have prejudged what you're going to do, because
we don't think that this is the way to handle the process.

‘ The process is the most important thing that

we have to deal with here, so I kind of hope that somehow
or other, after all this testimony you've!ieceivsd today,
Commissioner, that you might reconsider whether or not
you really believe this document is adequate,

The last thing I'd like to comment on is -~ I
missed this and I'm not sure that I got it straight.

We have requested that within the next 60 days,
you make your move on this. We want this thing out of
the way. We want it out of the way while school is in
session, while the university professors are here, and
we really want you folks here.

If you ara going to make a decision that is going
to impact our lives to the &egree that this is going to
impact our lives, we want to be able to lock you in “he

eye and you look us in the eye and say, "We're doing
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this because..." Bnd we're not going to get that if you're
deing that up in Sacramento, beccuse all these people can't
and won't go up to Sacramento, aﬁdkone of the nice things
that has happened, although we have not achieved our
expectations is by virtue of the fact you put yourself

out to come down here, at ieast you've seen and heard
where we're coming from. You've heard responsible kind

of input here.

And we want to have an opportunity, when we get
a staff report, to be able to review that staff report
and tell you what we really think.

Now, I heard the comment that because Commissioner
Ordway will find it impossible to be down herc¢ within
that time frame, and because the Commissioner has sat in
on all of these hearings, that really the best wav to get
the besu decision is to have it when the three of you
can meet.

As far as I'm concerned, up till now, you haven't
heard anything. You've hearg comments about an EIR. Qnce
that EIR is certified, then you are going t& hear what
we think the project should be.

We have taken no position yvet. It's’hard to

tzke a position when you don't have an EIR that gives you

enough information, despite the fact that it's yea high,

$4 miliion in the hole.
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And what we're suggesting is that three of you
come down here at any time within the next two months so
that we can tell you what we think and you can tell ug
what you think is the best way to baiance the act here
between the interests of ARCO and the interests of cur
cemmunity. |

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Commissioner Davis.

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Yes. I want to resraond
at least in part to that portion of your remarks that were
addr~=sed to me. .

I have indicated what my inclination o do on
the EI -- what action I am likeiy to take on the EIR. That
is based on the information available to me to dat :.
Obviously I am going to withhold final action until every-
body has had their say and the commissioners have discussed
their relative positions. |

So I think it's clear to understand -- I think
it's important to understand that this protess is complete
after everybody has testified and the hearing has concluded,
and then the commissioners make their arguments yea or
nay.

I would also like %o concur with'your concern

about not having another hearing here. You know, I think

~it's important -- I hope there is some way that my fellow
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Commissionerscan find that pessible, if only on a fact-
finding basis, so at the very least, we .are aware of the
concerns of the community. This is the communitv most
affected by any decisicn to approve the project that might
be forthcoming, and I would hope that there would be some
mechanism constructed that could satisfy your concerns.

I personally think it is important, and hope
there is some way that this Commission could conclude that
that would be accomplished within the next 60 days.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Mr. C. B. Anderson of the
Isla Vista Association. The president. Mr. Anderscn.

MR. ANDERSON: Thank you, sir.

My name is C. B. Anderson. I've been a member
of the chemistry faculty at UCSB for 25 years and have

"ived in Isla Vista for those 25 vears.

Today I am speaking as a resident and as President

of the Isla Vista Association, which iz mostly homecowners.
I want to add some furithner comments on sulfur

dioxide emissions, ;.ostly -- this turns out to be quite

a learning process; one lesrnsg about oil and all the

| complications.

Anyway, the EIR states that the compressors could
be down 12 times a year ‘and mechanically fail two times
a year. Repair time is estimated as an hour. The EIR

states that all three compressors would ke out at the

ciscilla Pike
SUITE 203A Ceurt Reporting Servicce

84.

3633 E. HARBOR BLVD. "‘”F::"‘;’:!“
VENTURA. CA %3001 (MIS) R3N-TT3



10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

21
2

23

24

-

same time only once a year for an hour.

This worst case results in flaring of one and
a half million cubic feet of gas, producing somewhere around
two tons of sulfur dioxidé.

And this part we're in agreement --the number,
whether you give 10 or 20 pefcent really doesn't matter --
ARCO has told me that the number ofkﬁPSéts ané their
duration are overestimated in the EIR, but of course we're
talking about the EIR today, and we don't really have time
to evaluate ARCO's letters.

Nevertheless, the estimate of twoe tons of sulfur
dioxide in one hour seems valid for the werst-case upset,
The plume from the flare will have a concentration of 50,

in the order of magnitude of 2,000 parts per million. The

extent of the dilution of the plume is where we differ
with the conclusions of the EIR.

In the EIR, it is stated that the focotprint of
the event will extent 5,280 feet from Platform Heron, and

therefore, Isla Vista has no basis for concern. The si ==

I T

number of significant figures in the number 5,280 indicates
that the error is in the tens -- that i3, it isn't more
than a hundred feet one way or the other, which is obviously
ridicnlous.

- To the contrafy, I‘believe the number is actually

one mile, and its error limits are at least a factor of
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two or three, and probably -- prcbably not more than a
factor of £en.

So what this calculation does is very crude;
it estimates an order of magnitude. The order of magnitude
then says that Isla Vista is very much in danger because
one mile, plus or minus = factor of three, really includes
Goleta.

Now,a 20-mile-an-hour wind,'whichrisn't that
unusual, would bring the plume from the flare onshore to
Isla Vista in six minutes, and I doubt that the dilucion
will always be at least a fact->r of a thousand in so short
a time.

An instancev of an emission problem at UCSB
a couple of years ago is one cause for my concern. A -
laboratory in a World War II barracks was usxng mercantans
ard related compounds. It was a windy day with strong
gasts. At a distance from the 1lab, about 240 feet, two
persons personaiiy known to me were hit SQ'intense smells.
One of these persons actually waé ill enough to consult
a physician.

The amounts of raterials involved in this case
were less than a gram. Now, bearing in mind that two tons
is nearly a million grams, it seems quit: possible that"
the sulfur dioxide might get to Is2a Vista without being
sufficiently diluted.
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Another indicatioun that the plume will not always
be dissipated in two miles is the fact that we can smell
the Ellwood Cil Terminal and it smells just about as bad
as it does sometimes on the Sandpipar Golf Course. We're
about in the same order of distanée from the EZiwucd Terminal.

If two tons were let loose in one hour, I think
we will smell it,

Axother concern is that sulfur dioxide :cts
synergistically with other pollutants, and harmful effects
are observed at levels much lower_than for §0, alone.
This, I think, is not discuésed in the EIR in a significant
way.

In fact, in 1952, London smog, which killed many
people, had only 1.7 parts per million S0,. Data from t@e
National Air Pollution Control Administration says thét
increased mortality irom bronchitis ang lung cancer is
observed at .u4 parts per ﬁillion sulfur dioxide when
accompanied@ by 160 microgrzms per cubic meter of émoke.

At this level of 50, =-- at the same levei of 50,
with ozone or nitrogen dioxide, plants are severely

affected on only four hours' exposure -- this is also from

‘the same document.

Furthermore, some kinds of particulates have
been shown to catalyze formation of sulfuric acid very

rapidly, in minutes, not in hours. The guy gives A~ reference
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there as 1960. Berosol particles are known to absorb
S0, and concentrate it. Anl small par%icles are deposited
deep in the lungs, carrying all of the things that are
absorbed on the particles along with them. And this is
more efficient than gases.

sﬁch an effect has been recently discussed --
discovered in the California central valley fog, although
what they were analyzing there was pesticides. But anyway,
the effect is the same.

- And the enormous amount of sulfur dioxide
emitted during the worst upset conditions, with the
considerable level of oxidzats that are present in our
basin and with the very considerable amounts of suspended
solids present and with tke fog moisture may very well
produce a killer smog. Like the London smog of 1952, it
may kill the old, the infirm, asthmatics, and those who
are specially sensitive. It won't kill allAcf us, of

course.

I state again that the problem with *+k~ Coal
Cil Point project is that it is too near a densely popu-
lated urban area. If the project is allowed at all, it
should have emission controls far beyond those required
in 0il operations that are rfar from population centers.
Also, I think it is possible for the State Lands

Commission %o ge: a separate -- a second opinion, and it
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has been done in other places, to get second EIR's. And
I think in this particular case, it might not be a bad
idea.

I have alsc here some comments from a colleague
who was not able to be here: they're to the -~ siightly --
they're somewhat different, so I'll read the parts that
are different.

This is from Mr. Lagerquist, who is a.. engineer
cof some 25 years' experience.

The draft EIR presents unsubstantiated results
from computer modeling as if they were facts. The gollution
modeling methodologies are inadequately described in the
EIR and are not accompanied by evidence of validation.
Every modeling method can be chsracterized by assumptiorns,
bourdary conditions and limitations that affect its
accuracy and4its applicability in 2 given situation.

The limitatiors Qf the modeling methods and the
asumptions behind them are nct discussed in the draft
EIR. The model's relevancy to the Proposed project is
not addressed. There is no assessment of the accuracy
required for the purposes of tiis proposal, nor is there
an estimate of the accuracy actually achieved.

An error analysis and interpretation of the rasults
is required. Knowing the behavior of the model and the

adequacy of the input data, what is the probable error
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of the recqrded figures? State the results as a single
value--as a single value, helps tc mislead the reader.

At the January 29, 1987 hearing I illustrated zhis point
with computer output from the EIR.

The response avoids the issue. It doés not reveal--
this is the--in the minutes or the call to this meeting,

I guess--it does not rcveal whether the probable error
of the resnlt is 10 percent, 100 percent, or 1000 percent.

The consultant provides no reason to believe
that the error may be closer to 10 percent than it is to
& 1000 percent.

If there were only a single instance of such
neglect} the EIR/EIS would be salvageable, but this pattern
persists throughout the document. Inputs and assumpticns
are left undefined, yet results are stated with great
precision.

This EIR/EIS doesn't give anyona a clear reliable ‘
idea of the impact the proposed prcject is likely to have.

It presents a most inadaquate foundation on which to base
important deciﬁions. '

I urge that th.s TR/ZIS not be certified.

Signed, Roger Layurquliat.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you.

Mr. Scott Gordon, CALPIRG. Welcome.
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Jane Smith, Executive Secretary
Randall Moory, Engineer
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. Andrew Nelson, Director of Projects
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